TO: FCC, EAS ADMIN,

FROM: David Waitt, ATCB

suBJECT: REVISED Dismissal Request

DATE: 29 November 2006

REF: INCORRECT FCC ID UNQOO0O0O0004100 (TC640121)

Please dismiss the above referenced application. I made an error when
entering the FCC ID into the 731 form. The Grantee code should have been
UON

If you have any questions, please contact me at davidwaitt@atcb.com

Please disregard the previous dismissal request. There were errors on
that letter with respect to the FCC ID and confirmation number
Thank you for your time.

Best Regards,

David Waitt
ATCB



